Eben Fowler

From: Kathleen Victory <victory@fhhlaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 6:07 PM

To: Allan Brace; Eben Fowler

Subject: RE: Complaint Regarding KSCV's Broadcast Frequencies (#6671025)

Allan, does the report we submitted have the § 73.1590 info he is asking for? If so, perhaps easiest would be to forward
my email with the attached report to him. He was not on the original email and thus would not have been copied when
| responded.

Kathleen

From: Allan Brace <abrace@bottradionetwork.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 7:04 PM

To: Kathleen Victory <victory@fhhlaw.com>; Eben Fowler <efowler@bottradionetwork.com>
Subject: Re: Complaint Regarding KSCV's Broadcast Frequencies (#6671025)

| will be available.

Allan

Allan Brace

Sent from my phone

From: Kathleen Victory <victory@fhhlaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 5:55:34 PM

To: Eben Fowler <efowler@bottradionetwork.com>; Allan Brace <abrace@bottradionetwork.com>
Subject: RE: Complaint Regarding KSCV's Broadcast Frequencies (#6671025)

This guy sounds like the did not get the report that | submitted on 1/8/24... | can do a call at 10 Eastern/9 Central but |
have a hard stop at 10:30.

From: Eben Fowler <efowler@bottradionetwork.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 6:49 PM

To: Allan Brace <abrace@bottradionetwork.com>; Kathleen Victory <victory@fhhlaw.com>
Subject: Fwd: Complaint Regarding KSCV's Broadcast Frequencies (#6671025)

Kathleen/Allan:
Let's jump on a call about this in the morning. Would 9 Central work?

Eben

Sent from my l

From: John J. 'Johnny Joe' Geraghty <John.Geraghty@fcc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:19:18 PM

To: Eben Fowler <efowler@bottradionetwork.com>

Subject: Complaint Regarding KSCV's Broadcast Frequencies (#6671025)
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Greetings,

On 30 December 2023, the Federal Communications Commission received a complaint regarding broadcast radio
station KSCV, 90.1 FM. The Complainant reported: “On Saturday, December 30, 2023, at approximately 1300
CST, KSCV's broadcast signal was observed to be occupying the entire bandwidth from 89.85 MHz to 90.35 MHz”.

| request that you please provide me KSCV’s equipment performance measurements (a requirement of CFR Title
47 8§ 73.1590). | also welcome anything else that you may care to provide regarding the issue presented in the
subject complaint.

Kind regards,

John J. “Johnny Joe” Geraghty

Field Agent, FCC Enforcement Bureau
1550 N. Northwest Hwy., #306

Park Ridge, IL 60068

(202) 412-6688



